FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Educational Services District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Meeting Minutes Friday, February 21, 2020 9:00 a.m-11:00 a.m. Robert C. Fisler, Multipurpose Room

Development of a District master plan for educational programs and services for English learners that takes into consideration the Single Plan for Student Achievement.
Conducting of a District wide needs assessment on a school-by-school basis.
Establishment of District program, goals, and objectives for programs and services for English learners.
Administration of the annual Language Census.
Review and comment on the District's reclassification procedures.
The District has provided training materials and training planned in full consultation with committee members, appropriate to assist members in carrying out their legal advisory responsibilities.
Review consolidated Application, Part I and Part II.
Development of a plan to ensure compliance with any applicable teacher and instructional aide requirements.

Welcome: The meeting commenced at 9:05 am. Kindergarten classes performed, The opening welcome and introductions were done by Egleth Nuncci, DELAC Chair. She introduced the rest of DELAC Co-Chairs which consisted of Manuel Paz, Sonia Garcia, and Maria Alvarez. Egleth thanked everyone for coming and being part of the Fisler DELAC meeting. She then introduced Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services Julienne Lee and Interim Principal Douglas.

Robert C. Fisler school: Interim Principal Douglas went on to show a film to the audience highlighting Fisler school. The video went on to showcase Fisler's students accomplishments and activities done at the school. He also thanked his team of parents and staff for helping making the event possible and providing wonderful food for all the parents.

Approve December 2019 Minutes: Maria Alvarez asked for approval of the December minutes. Egleth Nuncci from Pacific Drive Elementary made the first motion to approve the minutes. Then Harold Pyun from Sunset LAne made a second motion to approve.

Census: Jennifer Lee, the Census 2020 representative showed a video clip telling the importance of participating in completing the Census. She encouraged everyone to report to the US census, regardless of legal status as participation will affect/ benefit funding for the Fullerton community and that all information provided is confidential/protected by title 13.

California School Dashboard: Director of Educational Services Sung Chi went over the California School Dashboard. Played a video which demonstrated the benefits to utilizing these tools, explained the different components within the dashboard and saw how the FSD compared to CA.

Path Finder: Sung chi, explained how Path Finder prepares students for success in high school, college and career exploration. The data is personalized for every student in the 5/6th and 7/8th grades. This helps students identify their career passions and explore interest for their academic future.

Language Census: Egleth, DELAC representative shared that within FSD there are 40 Languages spoken.

Multicultural Pathways Taskforce: Rossana shared a video on how the importance of bilingualism is changing globally.

Art activity: DELAC representative Maria Alvarez shared the history of Papel Picado from a Mexican cultural point of view. Then She walked all the parents in attendance on how to create their own papel picado art activity.

Announcements: Sonia Garcia gave information on upcoming events for Love Fullerton, FSD Fest 2019, Speech & Debate and PEBSA.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 am.